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February 5, 2013

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

CONNECTICUT

g gT - Wy
Re:  Siting Council Approved Tower Sites At 445 g%%%é@%@% ¥ oodstock,
Connecticut (Docket No. 397) and 343 Daleville Road, Willington,
Connecticut (Docket No. 400)

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) mtends to proceed with
construction of the approved cell sites referenced above. At the time each site was
approved by the Siting Council, Cellco was proposing an installation of a 12 x 24’
equipment shelter. As you know from several recent filings, Cellco has gone back to
its 12° x 30” shelters at all cell site locations so that it may better accommodate the
radio equipment being installed.

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that Cellco intends to install a 12° x
30’ shelter at each of the above-referenced locations rather than the 12° x 24° shelter
described in each of the original applications. Because the site has not yet been
constructed, it is my feeling that a more formal Notice of Exempt Modification filing
is not necessary to make this change. Please let me know if you feel differently.
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